
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; lpayette@nirb.ca
Cc: Andrea Maynes; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 2BE-NQN----, New Application, Indicator Minerals, Nanuq North Project
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:22:20 PM
Attachments: Indicator Minerals.PDF

Good afternoon Phyllis, Leslie;
 
The above note NWB project proposal was reviewed for conformity against the KRLUP on March 4,
2009 and found to be positive, therefore no conformity determination on this proposal is required. 
I have attached the terms to which the proponent agreed to.   These terms must become part of
any authorization issued.  My office will be glad to discuss with you, if required, on how this may
be implemented.
 
Any questions, concerns, pleas e do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 10:59 AM
To: 'Andrea Maynes'
Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull ; Andrew Keim ; avativut nunavut; Bradley Flynn; Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis;
cloarviat@qiniq.com; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; David Ningeongan; Dee Karadag; Don Carr;
Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; George Hakongak; HTO Chesterfield ; Ian Rumbolt; J.
Tulugak; Jackson Lindell; Jane Chisholm; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joe Justus; Jose Kusugak; Joshua Gladstone
; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison; Ken Landa; Kevin Buck; Krista Zawadski; Leslie Payette; Lewis
Gidzinski; Luis Manzo; M. Serra ; Paul Frame; Paula Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Rosemary
Kilpatrick; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Stephen Hartman; Tanya Trenholm; V. Tattuinee ; Wiles,
Simon; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 2BE-NQN----, New Application, Indicator Minerals, Nanuq North Project
 
Please see attached letter and notices regarding the above.  The deadline from comments is May
16, 2009
 
NIRB are screening this file under 09EN011 and NPC has provided a conformity determination
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 

mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:lpayette@nirb.ca
mailto:andream@indicatorminerals.com
mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:TOwlijoot@nunavut.ca






















